

## FW: OrsiniLetter.pdf

---

**From:** "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Sat, 21 Oct 2017 13:15:14 -0400  
**Attachments:** Velshi Alykhan - AG Request for Documents - October 20 2017.docx (181.05 kB)

---

---

**From:** Bromm, William (CAB)  
**Sent:** Saturday, October 21, 2017 1:15:13 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)  
**To:** Orsini, Steve (CAB); Glasberg, Irwin (MAG)  
**Cc:** Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Subject:** Re: OrsiniLetter.pdf

Question - do you want to use the same approach as in irwin's email to DMs - so you remind DMs of the continued importance of preservation (same with the paragraph referring to Irwin's email to DMs)?

Changes attached.

W

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Orsini, Steve (CAB)  
**Sent:** Saturday, October 21, 2017 1:00 PM  
**To:** Bromm, William (CAB); Glasberg, Irwin (MAG)  
**Cc:** Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: OrsiniLetter.pdf

---

Thanks. I'm still fussing on my letter. Here are some other comments. Looking for your helpful advice.

Steve

---

**From:** Bromm, William (CAB)  
**Sent:** October 21, 2017 12:10 PM  
**To:** Orsini, Steve (CAB); Glasberg, Irwin (MAG)  
**Cc:** Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Subject:** Re: OrsiniLetter.pdf

I made just one small edit - "continue" to "continued" in first para, otherwise great changes. Emphasizes this is

something we have been doing.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Orsini, Steve (CAB)  
**Sent:** Saturday, October 21, 2017 11:45 AM  
**To:** Glasberg, Irwin (MAG); Bromm, William (CAB)  
**Cc:** Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Subject:** FW: OrsiniLetter.pdf

Here are my suggested comments (see attached) for the 3:00 call later today.

---

**From:** Glasberg, Irwin (MAG)  
**Sent:** October 20, 2017 5:39 PM  
**To:** Orsini, Steve (CAB)  
**Cc:** Glasberg, Irwin (MAG); Bromm, William (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB); Shin, Linda (MAG); McKenzie, Ashley (MAG)  
**Subject:** FW: OrsiniLetter.pdf

Secretary, I am enclosing the draft letter that I would propose distribute to Deputy Ministers on Monday morning relating to the requirement to preserve records relating to the Fair Hydro Plan in accordance with the Archives and Record Keeping Act.

“Further to the discussion at Deputy Minister’s Council on Friday morning, I am writing to advise ministries of the importance of preserving any records in their custody and control related to Ontario’s Fair Hydro Plan. This includes any records already provided to the Office of the Auditor General as part of the preparation of the report released by that office last week, records that are currently under review to respond to any outstanding requests from the Office of the Auditor General, and any other records that may be relevant to this matter.

I would also remind ministries generally of the importance of taking appropriate steps to properly preserve all records within their custody and control in accordance with the Archives and Record Keeping Act.

My office is available to assist should you require any advice on this matter or general advice regarding the Archives and Record Keeping Act.

We will continue to advise ministries of any further steps that should be taken with respect to this matter.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Alternatively, your staff may contact my EA, Linda Shin, for further advice.

I would also request that Deputy Imbrogno share a copy of this email with the IESO and OPG.

Irwin Glasberg”

Please let me know if you have any comments.

Thanks!

---

**From:** Orsini, Steve (CAB)  
**Sent:** October 20, 2017 9:53 AM  
**To:** Velshi, Alykhan  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); [jeffrey.lyash@OPG.com](mailto:jeffrey.lyash@OPG.com); [peter.gregg@ieso.ca](mailto:peter.gregg@ieso.ca); Glasberg, Irwin (MAG); Bromm, William (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: OrsiniLetter.pdf

Mr. Velshi,

Your letter has been duly noted and received. A formal response will be provided shortly.

Steve

---

**From:** Velshi, Alykhan [<mailto:alykhan.velshi@pc.ola.org>]  
**Sent:** October 20, 2017 9:44 AM  
**To:** Orsini, Steve (CAB)  
**Cc:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); [jeffrey.lyash@OPG.com](mailto:jeffrey.lyash@OPG.com); [peter.gregg@ieso.ca](mailto:peter.gregg@ieso.ca)  
**Subject:** OrsiniLetter.pdf

Good morning,

Please find attached a letter concerning an important issue for the people of Ontario. Please treat this as a litigation hold letter.

Take care,  
Alykhan

Alykhan Velshi  
Chief of Staff  
Office of the Leader of Her Majesty's Loyal Opposition

[Alykhan.velshi@pc.ola.org](mailto:Alykhan.velshi@pc.ola.org)